

October 2, 1981

To: Members of the Faculty Senate
From: Bill Grossnickle
Re: Search Committee for the New Chancellor

Attached is the resumé of Professor Rosina Lao. On Tuesday I plan to nominate Rosina for the Search Committee.

You will note from the attached resumé that she has gained a wide knowledge of the University's functions. She has served as Vice Chairman of the Senate, Chairperson of two Task Forces, member of a Subcommission, served on the Search Committees for the Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs and Dean for the College of Arts and Sciences, and, as you know, she recently completed an ACE Fellowship.

I believe that Rosina understands the trends and needs of higher education and how they should be applied to ECU. While she believes in the importance of teaching, research/creative activity, and service, Rosina also believes that there is more than one way to do a job well. She builds on a person's strengths and does not dwell on weaknesses.

I will appreciate your support.

Attachment.

ROSINA C. LAO

Office Address

Department of Psychology
East Carolina University
Greenville, NC 27834
Telephone: (919) 757-6634

Home Address

300 Wesley Road
Greenville, NC 27834
Telephone: (919) 756-5280

Education

- Ph.D. University of Michigan, 1969, Social Psychology (top 5% of Ph.D.'s awarded that year)
- M.A. University of Michigan, 1963, Psychology
- B.S. National Taiwan University, 1962, Psychology (graduated second in class of 1800)

Teaching Experience

East Carolina University
Professor, 1978-
Associate Professor, 1975-78
Assistant Professor, 1969-75, tenured in 1974
Psychologist, Developmental Evaluation Clinic, 1972-73

University of Michigan
Lecturer, 1968-69

Administrative Experience

Chairperson, Department of Psychology, East Carolina University, 1980-
American Council on Education Fellow, served as Special Assistant to the Chancellor and Ombudsperson, East Carolina University, 1980-81.
Director of Graduate Studies in Psychology, East Carolina University, 1976-80
Assistant Study Director, University of Michigan Institute for Social Research, 1964-69

Other University Experience

Chairperson, Student Demography Task Force, 1979-
Chairperson, University Planning Task Force, 1981
Chancellor's Liaison Person, Status of Women Committee, 1980-81
Chancellor's Liaison Person, Status of Minorities, 1980-81
Member, Subcommission on Student Services, 1979-81
Vice-Chairperson, University Faculty Senate, 1978-79
Member of 16 different university-wide elected and appointed committees since
Member (elected), Search Committee for Dean of Arts and Sciences, 1979 /1974
Member (appointed), Search Committee for Vice-Chancellor for Academic Affairs, /1978

License

Licensed as practicing psychologist in North Carolina, 1971-

Language Proficiency

Fluent in Chinese and English, publications and presentations in both languages.

Publications and Papers:

A listing of over 15 publications and 19 papers is available upon request.

Professional Organizations

American Psychological Association
Southeastern Psychological Association
North Carolina Psychological Association
North Carolina Academy of Sciences
Association for Asian-American Psychologists
Society for the Psychological Study of Social Issues
International Council of Psychologists

Honorary Organizations

Phi Kappa Phi
Sigma Xi
Psi Chi

Awards and Honors

National Taiwan University Honor's Scholarship, 4 years
Barbour Scholarship, University of Michigan, all through graduate school
Rackham Predoctoral Scholarship, University of Michigan
American Men and Women of Science
Outstanding Educators of America
Who's Who of American Women
World's Who's Who of Women Educators
Men and Women of Distinction
World's Who's Who of Women
Who's Who of Sino-Americans

Other Professional Activities

Member, Board of Directors of Asian-American Psychological Association, 1979-
Member, NIE Proposal Review Panel, 1979
Member, NIMH Proposal Review Panel, 1981
Book reviewer for Prentice-Hall

Civic and Community Activities

Member, Greenville Energy Commission, 1978-81
Member, Liaison to Greenville Public Works Commission, 1980-81
Member, Board of Directors of St. Peter's School, 1978-81
Consultant to the government of the Republic of China in their National
Construction Seminar, July, 1981